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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 1:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MC/MC 3324/2019: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R 

ON 4 AUGUST 2016        RWONG REF: RW 1809009     OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml

Hi Summer,  

 

Please see the yellow highlighted and you scroll all the way down to the first email from Tan Chin Hoe & Co..  

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 12:59 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MC/MC 3324/2019: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 

RWONG REF: RW 1809009 OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Azilah Azini <azilahazini@rwonglaw.com>  

Sent: Saturday, 1 May, 2021 10:49 AM 

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com 

Cc: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg; assignments@lkkauto.com; Raymond Wong 

<raymondwong@rwonglaw.com>; Nichelle Ng <nichelleng@rwonglaw.com>; Felicia Lee <felicialee@rwonglaw.com> 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 3324/2019: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 

RWONG REF: RW 1809009 OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

 

Dear Sirs,  

 



2

1. We refer to your email dated 8 April 2021. 

 

2. We act for AXA Insurance Pte Ltd, the insurer of the Plaintiff (i.e. owner of Vehicle No. XB 7908R). 

 

3. As requested, we attach herewith copies of all the relevant documents for Mr Ang Bryan Tani’s attention.

 

4. As regards the re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s vehicle, we are instructed that the said vehicle has since 

been repaired. As such, there is no need for a re-inspection of the same. 

 

5. We would be grateful if you could update us once Mr Ang has completed the Single Joint Expert Report. 

 

6. Thank you.  

 

Warmest regards, 

 

Azilah Azini 

Associate 

 

 
 

123 Penang Road #06-12 Regency House Singapore 238465  

D.+65 6950 9175   |   F.+65 6950 9180   |   www.rwonglaw.com 

 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 1:05 PM 

To: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rachel Ang 

<rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 

Subject: RE: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 RWONG REF: RW 1809009 

OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Kindly assist to provide us all the necessary documents, venue and time in order for us to conduct the re-inspection. 

 

 

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

 

From: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg <munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 18 March, 2021 12:52 PM 

To: yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Rachel Ang' <rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 
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Subject: RE: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 RWONG REF: RW 1809009 

OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

1. We enclose herewith the GIA statements of YK 2937E and XB 7908R.  

 

 

Aside to RWong Law, 

 

1. Kindly let us know if you have any survey report and available dates of your client to provide LKK so that they may 

proceed with their re-inspection.  

 

 

Peh Mun Ling, Litigation Secretary 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

24 Raffles Place  

#24-01 Clifford Centre 

Singapore 048621 

Tel: 65382687 

Fax: 65380287 

Email: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg 

 

This email and its attachment(s) are subject to legal privilege. It is for the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the 

intended recipient(s), please delete this email from your computer system immediately.  

 

 

 

From: yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg <yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:54 PM 

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' 

<sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Rachel Ang' <rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 

Cc: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 RWONG REF: RW 1809009 

OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

1. We are still in the midst of requesting for any survey reports from our client.  

 

2. In the meanwhile, could RWong Law assist to arrange for the re-inspection? 

 

 

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Leow Yu Jun 

 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

24 Raffles Place  
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#24-01 Clifford Centre 

Singapore 048621 

Tel: 6538 2687 

Fax: 6538 0287 

Email: yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg 

 

This email is subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its 

attachment(s), if any, immediately.  

 

 

 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 4:26 PM 

To: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'Rachel Ang' <rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March, 2021 11:15 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, 8 March, 2021 10:33 AM 

To: 'munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 'Rachel Ang' <rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 

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

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 5 March, 2021 1:49 PM 

To: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'Rachel Ang' <rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 

Subject: RE: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 RWONG REF: RW 1809009 

OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 
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From: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg <munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 12:54 PM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: yujun@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'Rachel Ang' <rachelang@rwonglaw.com> 

Subject: SJE REPORT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK 2937E AND XB 7908R ON 4 AUGUST 2016 RWONG REF: RW 1809009 

OUR REF: RT/YJ/174/2019/ml 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

1. We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited, the insurers of motor vehicle YK 22937E in respect of a 

property damage claim by the owner of vehicle number XB 7908R (“the claimant”). 

 

2. Please be informed that the Court has appointed Mr Ang Bryan Tani to be the Single Joint Expert in the above 

matter. 

 

3. As such, please conduct a physical re-inspection and let us have the Single Joint Expert report thereafter. 

 

4. We will be forwarding the documents shortly.  

 

Separately to RWong Law Corporation, 

 

1. Please let us have your client’s available dates so that our SJE may proceed to do the necessary arrangement for re-

inspection of your client’s vehicle.  

 

2. Please let us hear from you. Thank you. 

 

 

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

 

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 


